What is the Destiny of Science?

By

Frank Danger

(20,000 Words)

Please Click Here to View the Table of Contents

Please Click Here to View the Introduction

Table of Contents

Contents

Γ	able of Contents	2
r	ntroduction	5
+	ow Will Scientists Help Us to Find God?	6
	What Does It Mean to Find God?	6
	Putting an End to Pain and Suffering	6
	Putting an End to Wrongful Deaths	7
	Putting an End to Substance Abuse	7
	Mandatory Universal Psychiatric Treatment	8
	Family Planning Training for All Students	8
	Scientists Say to Behave Yourself Sexually	<u>S</u>
	Benefits of Achieving Parenthood	<u>S</u>
	Clean Energy Technologies	10
	Clean-Energy and Reusable Spaceships	10
	Greatly-Expanded Life Expectancy	11
	Curing Terminal Illnesses and Disabilities	11
	A More Powerful Relationship with God	12
	Science and Substance Abuse	12
	Science and Substance Abuse Rehabilitation	13
	Job Training and Development Programs	13
	Stopping the Violence and Conflict	14
	We Love God and Each Other	14
	Ultrasonic Transportation Vehicles	15
	The Goals of Science and Disabled Persons	15
	Science and the Criminal Justice System	16
	Psychiatry and Criminally Insane Students	16
	Science and the of the United Nations	17
כ	our Conflicts with God	18
	Violence and Sexual Conflicts	18
	Gaining Something by Hurting Others	19
	The Ultimate Goals of Sexual Behaviors	19

	God, Abortions, and Sexual Activity	20
	Our Efforts to Ignore God	20
	We Think That We Can Get Away with It	21
	God Detects When We Need Help	21
	Our Students Must Be Attached to God	22
	The Problems of a Detachment from God	22
	God Will Not Tolerate Arrogance	23
	We Must Understand Substance Abuse	23
	We Must Show Caring for the Poor	24
	Psychiatric Care for All of Our Students	24
	Family Planning Counseling for Students	25
	Students Must Understand Birth Control	25
	Criminal Justice Training for All Students	26
	Schools Must Be Responsible in Discipline	26
	Students That become Detached from God	27
	STD Training and Counseling	27
	Consequences of Lack of Psychiatric Care	28
	The Consequences of Under Aged Dating	28
	Public School Students Must Find God	29
	God Suffers when Juveniles are in Trouble	29
	Under Aged Sexual Activity Offends God	30
	When Does God Approve Consummation?	30
T	he Goals Humanity's Unification with God	31
	All of Us Will Pursue a Religious Faith	31
	How Do Our Students Find God?	31
	Criminal Justice Training for All Students	32
	Family Planning Training and Counseling	32
	The Existence of God in Sexual Activity	33
	Benefits of Achieving Parenthood	33
	We Must Educate Our Students about God	34
	Understanding the Power of Science	34
	The Importance of Psychiatric Treatment	35
	Prayer and Communication with God	35

Rewarding Us for Behavioral Progress	36
Our Schools Will Stop Producing Criminals	36
Scientists Must Investigate Our Schools	37
We must Stop Under Aged Pregnancies	37
Conclusion	38

The Destiny of Science Page 5

Introduction

Science is a universal effort to work directly with God's Universe to try to seek out God's Existence and to find God. Scientists look for God by investigation the way that His Universe functions to sustain and to create human and nonhuman life. That is our ultimate dream.

There are two ways to investigate God as far as we are concerned. One way is to pursue a religious faith. The other is to investigate God through science.

We work with our religious leaders to find God through the teachings of our prophets and through prayer. We come to believe that God is our Supreme Being and that He is part of our lives through faith. That means that God does not have to prove that He exists for us in order to convince us that He exists for all of us. Faith helps us to communicate with God and to understand that God is always there to help all of us.

We work with scientists to elevate our standard of living and to accomplish enormous advances for Humanity by working in partnerships directly with God and with the Holy Spirit. We investigate God through scientific research. We communicate with God and with the Holy Spirit when we investigate the roles that they play in our lives. The interactions that scientists enact with God and with the Holy Spirit work to bring all of us closer to finding God in all of our lives.

We must recognize the existence of God through a higher level of functioning. God creates all human and nonhuman life. Scientists must help us to come to understand this fact. God creates all of the food and other elements of nature such as drinking water and crude oil that we need in order to maintain our standard of living and our existence within His Universe.

We collectively give God His purpose to exist. All of us need to establish a personal and individual relationship with God. We must try to find God through pursuing a religious faith and through investigating God through scientific research.

We have the power to manipulate the way that God's Universe works in order to create inventions and devices that that support our existence as human beings but that God cannot create without our help. One of the purposes of science and engineering is to work with God and with the Holy Spirit to create inventions that the universe cannot come to create. These inventions uplift our standard of living and bring us closer to our final goal of being able to explore God's Universe.

All scientists and engineers answer to God and to the Holy Spirit. Scientists and engineers work on investigations, studies, and projects that contribute the ability of Humanity to find a final lasting peace within itself and with God. Humanity depends on scientists and engineers to help them to develop the dream of developing a new human existence that will be free of death, suffering, and detachments from God.

We must teach our students to achieve a lifelong attachment with God through a mutual cooperation between scientists and religious leaders. We must help our students to understand the role that God plays in all of the stages of their lives. Our students must come to understand the consequences that await them if they fall away from God and achieve a detachment from God. Our behavioral scientists, psychiatrists and psychologists, must find a way to stop our kids and young adults from achieving a detachment from God. That must be the main goal of science and religion.

How Will Scientists Help Us to Find God? What Does It Mean to Find God?

Finding God in a person's life can mean numerous things. God can guide us away from doing things that are harmful to ourselves and that are harmful to others. God does not want us to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others. God can help us to understand and to resolve our problems. God can give us the guidance that we need to make the right decisions to solve our problems. God gives us the ability to be forgiving of others that have hurt us just as He is forgiving of us when we hurt Him, when we hurt ourselves, and when we hurt others.

Scientists must work with all of us to investigate why we will fall away from God. We achieve a Detachment from God when we come to ignore the many roles that He plays in all of our lives. We can then ignore God and we can do illegal things that could cause us to lose our freedom to incarceration. We could also lose our relationships with our loved ones. We could lose our job when we will lose our ability to work with God to understand the difference between right and wrong.

Several things happen when we find God. God helps us through the good times and through the bad times. God helps us by giving us guidance and support in our time of need. We can hear God's voice in our mind which explains reality to us. God guides us to do good things for ourselves and to do good things for others. God tells us that He wants our self-destructive behaviors to stop. God guides us away from harmful behaviors that can bring injuries to ourselves and to others. That includes using tobacco, drinking alcohol, using illegal street drugs, and/or using weapons.

We find God when we feel and know that He is watching over us throughout our daily lives. We have achieved an attachment to God when we are capable of responding to His presence in our lives. We can fulfill God's will and us His guidance to help us to solve our problems.

Putting an End to Pain and Suffering

Scientists will work with God, the Holy Spirit, religious leaders, and our world leaders to make a collective effort to end human pain and suffering within Humanity. Ending our suffering must be a universal effort that will be led by our scientists and engineers. Our Human Family must follow in the footsteps of our scientists to work to collectively achieve an Attachment to God. We must go to God as a single Human Family in order to ask Him and to ask the Holy Spirit for help in ending our pain and suffering once and for all.

Our scientists and engineers must ask God and the Holy Spirit for help so that we can develop newer and more effective technologies, medical treatments, psychiatric programs, and rehabilitation programs. We must ask God to help our scientists to help us to use our newly developed technologies to help to heal a struggling Human Family.

We still do not understand what we have done to God to deserve the kind of pain and suffering that we have become accustomed to seeing in our lives. We have to show remorse and sorrow to God for what we have collectively done wrong to offend Him and to injure His Human Creation and His Universe. We have to stop injuring God and His Human Creation if we will expect Him to finally work with scientists, engineers, religious leaders, and world leaders to finally end our pain and suffering.

Putting an End to Wrongful Deaths

A murder or a suicide deeply disrupts our entire human family. All of our brothers and sisters are deeply saddened when a belo9ved human being is taken away from us before God wants to take them away from us. Why do certain people commit murder or commit suicide? The type of thinking that leads to the justification for a homicide or a suicide is consistent with a total and complete Detachment from God.

That means that the person that contemplates a suicide or a homicide has no relationship with God. He or she does not recognize the existence of God in their lives in any way. He or she may have a fascination with the occult. The occult is a strange movement that is fascinated by death and the existence of evil spirits. He or she feels that he or she has something to gain by causing a wrongful death.

We do not teach our students about the consequences that await them if they pursue to succeed in producing a wrongful death. We have to help all of our students the consequences that await them if they ever want to commit suicide or homicide. They have to understand that their local psychiatric unit is always there to take emergencies. We must teach them when it is a right time to go into a hospital when they start to contemplate suicide or homicide than to face death or a lifetime of incarceration.

It is the duty of our psychiatric scientists to treat individuals that are so detached from God that they would be seriously considering committing suicide or committing a homicide. The goal of science is to preserve our freedom. It is not our goal to ignore the warning signs and to allow any of us to destroy ourselves.

Scientists will work with all of us to stop the cycle of violence that has been causing wrongful deaths throughout our Human Family. God and the Holy Spirit are determined to work with scientists and all of us to end wrongful deaths.

Putting an End to Substance Abuse

All of our scientists must work with our world leaders to find a way to end our substance abuse epidemics all over the world. We must stop our students from becoming substance abusers by education them about the dangers of engaging in the abuse of illegal drugs. Substance abusers are human beings that need help from all of us. We should always be ready to help our mentally ill brothers and sisters.

Scientists must work with God and with the Holy Spirit to develop programs that would determine why substance abusers hurt themselves with illegal drugs. We must then discover how to convince these substance abusers to give up on both dealing drugs on the streets and to give up using drugs all together.

Our scientists must teach our kids at the grammar school level where scientists will work with educators in all schools to help our students to understand that they must reject substance abuse. Our scientists must help substance abusers to work with God and with the Holy Spirt to understand that they have to stop hurting our Supreme Being by hurting themselves. Religious leaders and scientists have to help substance abusers to find God and to help them to develop an attachment to God.

Mandatory Universal Psychiatric Treatment

There comes a time in all of our lives that we become a threat to ourselves and/or a threat to others. It seems to happen that way that we happen to go over the edge of our sanity sooner or later. It is so important that all of us that are a threat to ourselves and that are a threat to others should receive mandatory psychiatric treatment so that they will not succeed in hurting themselves and/or hurting others.

Scientists must work with God, the Holy Spirit, religious leaders, and world leaders to establish an international network of psychiatric treatment centers and behavioral healthcare centers. Our brothers and sisters are very mentally ill all over the world. God and the Holy Spirit want all of our scientists to help them by providing their governments with the ability to offer their citizens high-quality psychiatric treatment.

We should consider all persons that want to destroy life in the masses as completely detached from God and severely mentally ill. We cannot call our brothers and sisters evil and that they exist as a liability to Humanity. We are all God's children. We must try to help our mentally ill brothers and sisters that dream about hurting themselves about hurting others by understanding their motives and by recognizing that we must forgive them just as we expect God to forgive us. We must attempt to provide psychiatric treatment to anyone that may want to destroy life before they carry out their schemes. We must not give up on the potential for goodness that exists in all of our severely mentally ill brothers and sisters.

We must make psychiatric treatment available to all our students in our schools all over the world. Our scientists have to teach our students to get help when they need psychiatric counseling and psychotherapy. Our scientists have to help them to understand that that our students must seek medical treatment when they feel the need to hurt themselves and/or to hurt others.

Family Planning Training for All Students

Our scientists, religious leaders, and educators must work with all of our children and young adult students to understand that all human life comes directly from God. Our scientists must help our students to understand that a woman's body is God's Factory of Human Life. This is where God creates human life.

Our students in schools all over the world will understand the benefits of engaging in constructive sexual intimacy and the consequences of engaging in high-risk sexual behaviors. Our students need to understand the mechanics of sexual intimacy and if sexual intercourse. They must understand the reality of how God feels about sexual relationships that are not meant to produce a pregnancy.

Our scientists need to teach our students about what high-risk sexual behaviors are. Our scientists will help students to see the sore and blisters that happen to people that are infected with sexually transmitted diseases. Scientists will explain exactly what types of behaviors lead to an infection with a sexually transmitted disease.,

Scientists will help our students to understand the benefits of achieving parenthood.

Scientists Say to Behave Yourself Sexually

Family planning scientists will work to save our student's lives by convincing them to stop short of engaging in high-risk sexual behaviors. Our students and young adults all over the world need family planning scientists to help them to understand how to avoid an infection of a sexually transmitted disease.

Family planning scientists will work to produce television programs and movies that will help the general populations of all of our nations all over the world to understand the realities of high-risk behaviors and sexually transmitted diseases. Our family planning scientists will help our young adults and our adults to understand everything that they can do wrong with their sexual behaviors that could lead to an infection of a sexually transmitted disease.

Family planning scientists would also talk about the benefits of productive sexual behaviors that can lead to the creation of a new human life. God rewards a man and woman, or a husband and wife, that show loving intimacy for each other, to receive the gift of a new son or of a new daughter. It is a proud moment for God when He rewards a husband and wife with the mission of developing new human lives for the rest of all of their lives.

Our family planning scientists have to talk to our young adults about the benefits that await them if they choose to try to achieve parenthood. It is definitely a joy when a husband and wife become parents.

We must respect everyone's sexual orientation. Our young adults must understand that they have to understand what constitutes high-risk behaviors and what they have to do to avoid high-risk behaviors that can lead to becoming infected with a sexually transmitted disease. Our family planning scientists should give our students that training when they are still virgins and before they plan to start engaging in sexual activity.

Benefits of Achieving Parenthood

Our family planning scientists must help our young adult students to understand the benefits of achieving parenthood. Our young adults must understand the joy and fulfillment that awaits them when they successfully work with God and with a partner of the opposite gender to convince God to create a human life inside of a woman which is God's Factory of Human Life.

Family planning scientists can help all of our students to understand that God dreams about working with each and every one of us to create a human life or human lives. God feels fulfillment and joy when His effort to conceive and to give birth to a new child with his or her parents is successful. God considers it a blessing when a couple, a man and a woman, work with Him to bring a new human life into the world.

The greatest mission that a human being could undertake would be to take the responsibility to develop a new human life as a baby over the years until the boy or girl would become an adult. Parenthood then becomes part of our relationship with God. Family planning scientists have to speak in front of our children and young adults to explain all of this to them when they are still virgins so that they will work with God to make the right decisions about their sexual orientation and about the decision as to whether or not proceed to achieve parenthood.

Clean Energy Technologies

Energy is very expensive. Energy is too expensive. The cost of energy contributes to poverty and a poor standard of living for all of our brothers and sisters around the world. The cost of energy puts a huge burden on the ability of middle and lower class Americans to enjoy their disposable income and to be able to make payments of their debt so that they would not completely exist at the mercy of their creditors.

Dirty energy pollutes our atmosphere. It sends harmful gases into our breathing air that is not healthy for any of us to breath. Gas emissions contribute unhealthy smog and ozone problems within our largest cities. A contaminated atmosphere can lead to contaminated water vapor and to contaminated rain water. The Greenhouse Effect or Global Warming may constitute a threat to the ability of God to work with a planet to create and to maintain human life.

Nuclear power plants also poison our atmosphere and represent the most dangerous method of productizing energy that we have ever developed in the history of the development of energy. Radiation from nuclear power plants are dangers to the employees in those facilities and to the safety of the communities that surround such power plants because of the emissions of undetectable radiation that comes from those plants.

The time has come to invest in new concept in producing power. The Clean Energy Generator would be a mechanism that would work to produce power with using the combustion or burning of any fuel. It would not use radioactive materials and would not emit radiation. It would be a perpetual motion generator that that would maintain its ability to produce energy by itself for indefinite periods of time.

We should start thinking about producing more efficient ways to produce energy that will be safe for nature and that will increase the standard of living of all of our brothers and sisters all over the world.

Clean-Energy and Reusable Spaceships

We can do better than a one-time-use rocket ship that has a propulsion system that only works for a few3 seconds before completely shutting down. We deserve better that forcing our astronauts to endure the hardships of traveling in rocket-propelled capsules and in weightless environments such as the International Space Station.

We want a reusable spaceship that is powered by at least one or two clean energy generators. We want our spaceship to have an electromagnetic propulsion system. We want to use the energy from its clean energy generators to produce the thrust that could launch the spaceship into outer space. We want a spaceship that has an internal gravitation system that simulates the Earth's gravitational field inside the spaceship. We want a spaceship that can suspend itself above the ground through electromagnetic pulsations. Electromagnetic propulsion would allow the spaceship to travel at various velocities both in outer space and within the Earth's atmosphere.

Such spaceships would be much more economical, much less expensive, and would be reusable so that we could leave the burden of rocket-propelled space travel as a thing of the past. We can support the development of this technology in respect for our astronauts and our engineers.

Greatly-Expanded Life Expectancy

God has promised us that we would one day enjoy the benefit of eternal life. Jesus Christ used magical powers to cure sick people and to help them to live a longer and happier life. Jesus founded modern medicine when he would use his magical medical powers to cure people's illnesses and disabilities.

Medical scientists can do many things to greatly increase our life expectancy. Our pharmaceutical corporations can also get involved. The first goal would be to find a way to delay the aging process in men and women. The second stage would be to convince young adults, men, and women to avoid destructive behaviors like smoking, drinking alcohol, using illegal drugs, and to reject the use of firearms. Thirdly, our chemical engineers would be able to develop medications that would be powerful diet pills, promote the pigmentation or coloring of the hair on the face and scalp, and to promote the healthy reproduction of skin cells.

We do not want our senior citizens to leave us. We want them to stay with us as long as we are alive. It would be a real accomplishment for science if we could do things to slow down and/or to stop the aging process. None of us want to deteriorate because of the effects of aging.

We have to be responsible to make sure that we do not do things that contribute to our aging. There is no reason why we should allow our bodies to disintegrate because of a poor diet, alcohol abuse, smoking, and the abuse of drugs. Lack of exercise and obesity can also contribute to the progress of the aging process. Our medical scientists, chemical engineers, and researchers have to start throwing ideas at each other so that they can determine ways to achieve these goals.

Curing Terminal Illnesses and Disabilities

The knowledge to cure peoples' illnesses comes from God and from the Holy Spirit. All doctors and chemical engineers that seek to develop thousands of treatments for hundreds of illnesses all follow the guidance and the supervision of God and of the Holy Spirit. God and the Holy Spirit must approve development of newer treatments and medications for the treatment of illnesses and disabilities.

Our medical scientists, chemical engineers, medical organizations, and corporate managers of our pharmaceutical corporations must all pray together and must work together when they collectively go to God and to the Holy Spirit for permission to develop a new treatment for a medical illness or disability. God and the Holy Spirit sometimes will agree to work on a new treatment for a terminal illness or a disability. Sometimes, they will refuse to help us to develop any cure or treatment of a lifethreatening disease or disability.

It is a shame that God sometimes wants some of us to die. That depresses our medical doctors. We do not want to lose our loved one to death. God is the definitive authority when it comes to decisions regarding the life or death of a human being. Medical doctors will be able to keep that person alive if God wants it. Medical doctors will see that person die if that is what God wants.

Sexually transmitted diseases are not curable because God does not want our pharmaceutical corporations and our chemical engineers to develop a treatment for those illnesses. It is so important that we understand that sexually transmitted diseases exist and are untreatable for reasons that are only known to God. Young adults should know that they must be responsible with sexual behaviors.

A More Powerful Relationship with God

We have a lot to gain by achieving a world-wide and collective attachment to God through our efforts to investigate God and to work with God through science. God is our Supreme Being. God needs us in His life. We need God in our lives. We need to work with God and with the Holy Spirit on a daily basis.

It is unfortunate that our entire human family is completely disrupted because a population of our brothers and sisters that have grown exist in a complete detachment from God. This means that they ignore God in their lives to the point where it does not matter whether God does or does not exist in our lives.

Our scientists have to work with our religious leaders to help all of our children and young adults to understand that they answer to God. They have to understand that they are part of God and that God exists in their lives regardless as to whether they think about it. Our children and young adults have to understand the behaviors that are associated with a complete Attachment to God as opposed to behaviors that are associated with a complete Detachment from God.

Scientists and educators have to work with all of our students to help them to understand the benefits of pursuing a strong and powerful relationship with God. We must help our children and young adults to understand the consequences that they will face if they ignore and/or reject the God that exists in their lives.

We will build a stronger and more powerful relationship with God in the future because we will be working with God, the Holy Spirit, and scientists on all projects that will deal with the advancement of Humanity. We have to train our kids and young adults to work with God and with science.

Science and Substance Abuse

Scientists must work together to sponsor studies which will work with God to determine why our brothers and sisters resort to substance abuse to solve their problems. We need to understand that we all take medications to treat a medical illness. Could it be that substance abusers use illegal drugs to treat a certain type of medical illness such as depression or bipolar disorder? We have to understand that all of our brothers and sisters that suffer from a substance abuse disorder probably use illegal drugs to treat some type of untreated psychiatric disorder.

The goal of science is to convince all of our kids and young adults to one day completely reject illegal drugs, alcohol., tobacco, and the use of firearms. We have to work with scientists and educators to stop a cycle of ignorance that convinces kids and young adults that that substance abuse is good for them and that everyone will let them get away with resorting to substance abuse to solve their problems.

There will come a time in the future when our scientists and law enforcement officers will conduct advanced operations in our schools that will send a clear and present message to our kids and young adults. That message will be that substance abuse is bad for you. Reject alcohol, illegal drugs, tobacco, and the use of firearms. Our scientists have to make this message perfectly clear to our students. There will come a point in time when science and scientists will no longer allow our schools to groom our students to be submissive to the illness of different types of substance abuse.

Science and Substance Abuse Rehabilitation

Our addiction doctors, mental health professionals, and other behavioral scientists need to understand that God and the Holy Spirt have to play a powerful role during the process of a substance abuser's rehabilitation. Scientists, substance abuse doctors, substance abuse counselors, and religious leaders must work together to help our substance abusers about the role that God and the Holy Spirit want to play in their recovery.

God and the Holy Spirit want to show their love and patience with all substance abusers that need divine help and divine guidance when they need to rebuild their lives. Substance abusers need to understand that there exists a God in their lives that wants them to stop hurting themselves and to stop hurting their community by abusing illegal controlled substances. Substance abusers feel the love of God and of Humanity in their lives they try to rebuild their lives in substance abuse rehabilitation programs. Everyone wants to help substance abusers when they enter rehabilitation.

Our medical scientists have to work with the government to help recovered substance abusers to find vocational training, psychotherapy, health insurance, other forms of public assistance, and family planning counseling if the patient is in a difficult relationship or is contemplating engaging in high risk behaviors.

Family planning counseling will help a recovered substance abuser to avoid an unplanned pregnancy, the transmission of a sexually transmitted disease, and/or training for becoming a parent with his or her spouse of the opposite gender. Childbirth, existing in a family with kids, and/or achieving parenthood would be the best ways to emerge for substance abuse rehabilitation. God and the Holy Spirit want to be part of all of the successes of substance abuse rehabilitation programs.

Job Training and Development Programs

Scientists have to be involved in developing job training programs for recovered substance abusers. It is such a tragedy when a substance abuser is discharged from a rehabilitation program without a job and even without a home to live in. It is so painful to discharge a rehabilitated substance abuser into homelessness and/or without any source of income. It is very inhumane to treat people that have substance abuse disorders like that.

We need to help substance abusers across the board since there are so many of them. We have to have special housing for recovered substance abusers and for their families. We have to have special types of vocational training programs where these patients can learn valuable job skills. We have to develop programs that will help them with job placement.

Substance abuse rehabilitation does not accomplish much if our patients with substance abuse disorders are challenged to live as homeless and jobless persons. That is just an invitation for them to return to a life of dealing drugs on the streets and returning to prison. The system that produces substance abusers that never fixes the problems is the problem. Now scientists and the government have to work to9gether to replace a system that does not work at all with something that could give our children, our young adults, our adults, our families, and our substance abusers the help that they now need and deserve. We have to remember that our goal with substance abusers to welcome them back into the human community with God's help and with the help of the criminal justice system.

Stopping the Violence and Conflict

Religious leaders and world leaders need help if they will be successful in working with God to stop the violence and conflict that exists within our societies throughout the world. Hateful thoughts about inflicting harm and life threatening injuries against our brothers and sisters throughout the world deeply hurt and disgrace God and the Holy Spirit. We have a commitment to God and to the Holy Spirit to have the intent to engage in peaceful and constructive relations with our brothers and sisters in all of our societies all over the world.

We must deploy scientists to help world leaders to understand why our brothers and sisters have hateful thoughts toward each other throughout the world. We must try to work with scientists to understand what motivates us to want to hurt each other. Scientists must help all of us to achieve a lifelong attachment to God that will help all of us to understand that we are one human family and that God loves us, that we love God, and that we should love each other.

We should teach our brothers and sisters from the time that they are in grammar school that violence does not accomplish anything for anyone. Our kids should understand that having hateful thoughts about others deeply hurts God and sets them up for punishments such as incarceration, unemployment, relationship failures, substance abuse disorders, and criminal misconduct.

Our scientists should teach our kids and young adults that we should love others in the way that God loves us. Scientists should help our kids and young adults to understand the benefits of having loving and forgiving thoughts and attitudes toward our peers, brothers, and sisters so that we can all live in peace with each other. Our scientists should lead our religious leaders and world leaders in a universal effort to stop hatred, violence, and suicidal behaviors through the education of our children and young adults.

We Love God and Each Other

Scientists and religious leaders must work together to help all of our brothers and sisters to understand that we all love God and that we all love each other. God is a central figure in our lives that is responsible for maintaining our existence as part of His Creation. We all answer to God in one way or the other. God expects us to look to Him for advice, guidance, and support before we engage in any type of efforts that may be constructive or that might hurt ourselves and/or others.

Scientists must help us to understand that we love all of our brothers and sisters all over the world. Scientists must help us to understand that there are billions of human beings that belong to God Family of Humanity. However, we are all brothers and sisters that work with God as one family that answers and loves God.

We cannot continue to hurt God by generating excuses to hate each other and to want to hurt each other. We must look to scientists to help us to work with God to forgive others for hurting us or for having the intent to hurt us. We must work with scientists to find reasons and incentives to believe and to understand that we love and forgive all of our brothers and sisters all over the world.

We have an obligation to God to show love for Him by showing love for others. That means that we must forgive others for having thoughts and intentions about hurting us. We must do what we can mutually show love for our brothers and sisters as they will show love for us.

Ultrasonic Transportation Vehicles

We believe that our jet airplanes will get us to one point on this planet from another point rather quickly. However, scientists and engineers must work together to build spaceships and Suborbital Transportation Vehicles that will cut the time that it will take to travel from one point on the planet to another point on a planet by over 80%. These vehicles would be powered by Clean Energy Generators.

We deserve to travel in transportation vehicles that are better than jet airplanes. We need vehicles that are more spacious and comfortable. We need to cut the time that it takes to travel to our destination by at least 50%. We need transportation vehicles that can help ordinary people that are not astronauts to someday travel into outer space.

We generally are not astronauts. However, we all deserve the right to participate in Humanity's Space Exploration Programs. That is true for all of our brothers and sisters from all over the world. It is the destiny of science to win the approval of God and of the Holy Spirit to be able to build the Ultrasonic Transportation Vehicles that will allow us to travel throughout our solar system.

Our scientists and engineers will get help from God and from the Holy Spirit to try to design Ultrasonic Transportation Vehicles for ordinary people like us and for use by the military and by astronauts that work for our international space exploration programs. We must grow to love each other as brothers and sisters hear within God's Human Family so that He will give us the authorization to build vehicles that will help us to explore our solar system.

God cannot authorize this for us if we continue to show hatred and the willingness to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others in front of Him and in front of the Holy Spirit. We cannot transport our hatred to each other into outer space.

The Goals of Science and Disabled Persons

It is sad when anyone of us is born with a disability. A disability is an enormous burden on a disabled person and on the family of a disabled person. There are many different types of disabilities. Scientists need to work together to research and to understand the development and the mechanisms of disabilities. They have to devise strategies to help them to understand the cause of a disability and how certain factors allow a disability to continue to exist within a person's life.

It is the main goal of science to create medical treatments and medical mechanisms that will help to elevate the level of functioning of a person with a disability to the highest possible level. Scientists want to make sure that persons with disabilities will not become a threat to themselves and/or a threat to others. Scientists want to provide families of disabled family members with reasonable accommodations so that it would be easier to help the family members to elevate the disable family member's ability to function

Peoples with disabilities are lovable human beings. Scientists have to help us to help our brothers and sisters that have disabilities to achieve the highest level of functioning that is possible. We must show patience, love, help, and compassion for our disabled brothers and sisters while we show a sincere effort to help scientists to work with God and the Holy Spirit to do all that we can to elevate the level of functioning of our disabled brothers and sisters.

Science and the Criminal Justice System

The main goal of the Criminal Justice System is to rehabilitate individuals that resort to committing crimes to survive and to function as part of the economy. The main goal of our Criminal Justice System is not to find excuses to incarcerate suspects in the commissions of crimes.

God does not assign our destiny to include incarceration when we reach a certain age. God does not design His Human Beings to exist in incarceration. God does not want His Children to live in cages for a certain amount of time in their lives. He does not create us to ultimately come to live part or all of our lives in cages. This kind of cruel and unusual punishment is completely and totally incompatible with God's visions of Humanity.

Scientists must work with our educators and with the Criminal Justice System to send strong and powerful messages to our kids and young adults about crimes and criminal activity. We have to make sure that our kids and young adults completely and totally understand what constitutes a crime. They have to come to understand the consequences of committing a crime. They have to understand that God in no way wants them to face incarceration.

Medical scientists such as psychiatrists, psychologists, and psychotherapists must work with educators and with members of the criminal justice system to reform our kids and young adults even before they have the chance to consider whether or not to commit a crime. Our scientists and educators have to teach them the consequences of using illegal drugs, alcohol, tobacco, and/or firearms. Our scientists should be on a mission from God and from the Holy Spirt to work with our teachers and lawyers to rescue our students from the fate from a life of crime and from a life of incarceration in prisons.

Psychiatry and Criminally Insane Students

We have to make it perfectly clear to educators that any student that shows a pattern of misbehavior, exhibits a threat to either himself and/or his or her fellow students, and a failure to respond to discipline will definitely need involuntary psychiatric treatment. We have to show God that we are more ready to show love for our students by trying to help them when they are misbehaving. Destroying a student's life because of bad behavior is completely cruel and unacceptable.

It is better for our Criminal Justice System to oversee the psychiatric treatment of a high-risk child or a high-risk young adult than to wait until one students finally goes over the edge and commits a terrible crime. Scientists such as psychiatrists and psychotherapists must work together to neutralize the threat that our students can evolve into if they do not receive intensive psychiatric treatment and psychological counseling.

Psychiatrists and therapists want to work together with educators and the Criminal Justice System to help all students to develop normal young adults and adults. We want to offer them psychiatric treatment and psychological counseling at the earliest possible age so that they will not emerge into adults that will commit crimes and will spend time in incarceration.

Scientists, educators, and parents must work together to help to build a bright future for mentally ill students. There is hope for those students if we believe in the Power of God to help them.

Science and the of the United Nations

Scientists and religious leaders must work together to help our United Nations to find God. Our scientists must help our world leaders in the United Nations that they have an obligation to God to obey His will when they will try to resolve life-threatening conflicts that exist between our brothers and sisters all over the world. Out scientists have to help the United Nations to believe that we can all achieve international unification. Our United Nations must believe that science will help us to collectively find God and to collectively find the Holy Spirit.

Our brothers and sisters are sick all over the world. Many of our brothers and sisters believe that using violence and threats of violence against God's children is justified and serves to accomplish several goals. We cannot have something to gain by continuing to have harmful thoughts about destroying such mentally ill people. These are individuals that are detached from God and that have destroyed themselves. We have to solve our conflicts with them by offering them psychiatric care and psychological counseling so that we can understand why they have hateful thoughts about hurting us all over the world.

The United Nations must understand that God in no way has ever sought to manufacture evil. Evil is a movement within Humanity to seek to destroy human life and to undermine God's Creation by advocating the destruction of human life. God does not tolerate this type of thinking. God does not tolerate this kind of attitude in His Universe.

The United Nations must become the largest employer of psychiatrists, psychotherapists, and psychologists. These special scientists will try to resolve violent conflicts between our brothers and sisters through peaceful confrontation. All of our brothers and sisters of all religious faiths will be eligible to receive psychiatric treatment for United Nations psychiatrists, therapists, and scientists. This would be a more productive way to work with God to help our severely insane brothers and sisters all over the world.

Our Conflicts with God Violence and Sexual Conflicts

The members of our human family have had numerous conflicts with God over the last two centuries. We continually fail to understand basic ideas about God that our religious leaders would normally teach us when we would be kids. Our kids and young adults are sometimes preprogrammed to believe that they can do anything that they want to insult and to abuse God without having to face the consequences of what they have done.

We have a misconception that God allows our armed forces all over the world to destroy life when different nations declare war upon each other. A war brings severe pain and suffering to whoever believes that they are justified in traveling to another part of the world and to attempt to kill human beings because they are under orders to do so by their government.

We love to invest hundreds of billions of dollars to build weapons of mass destruction while our kids and homeless people live in poverty, in homelessness, and incarceration. We believe that our Air Force will one day find the justification to drop bombs on some people of some nation. It is illegal to kill people in the masses with fighter jets.

The main conflict that Humanity has with God is that we think that we in one way or another can justify efforts to destroy life and/or the destruction of human life. Human beings do not want to understand that God is the Supreme Being that creates all human life and nonhuman life. We do not have the right to destroy a human life under any circumstances. Only God has the right to cause a human being to die in whichever way He feels like ending the person's life.

Murder is murder. There is no justification for murder. There is no such thing as getting away with murder. Police officers are not preprogrammed to attempt to commit murder in certain circumstances. Suspects are not preprogrammed to believe that they can commit murder either against police officers or against others. God does not tolerate any of this.

God also has problems with our sexual behaviors and with our sexual activities. Does God approve of sexual promiscuity, sharing drug needles, same-sex sexual behaviors, and/or bisexual lifestyles? We can only speculate about all of these issues.

However, we have to understand that God has created sexually transmitted diseases. He infects many individuals with sexually transmitted diseases every day. A large population of people do not even know that they are infected with at least one sexually transmitted disease. High-risk individuals are those that can infect others with sexually transmitted diseases because both partners have not been tested for sexually transmitted diseases infections.

We can insult God with our sexual behaviors in many ways. We can have multiple partners in a short amount of time. We can abuse contraception. We can engage in sexual activity with a substance abuser. We can have numerous same-gendered sexual encounters which would include the reckless exchange of body fluids. We could find different ways to exchange body fluids with our partners that can seek to offend and to intimidate God. God will punish us if we abuse our ability to achieve parenthood in a way that offends Him.

Gaining Something by Hurting Others

The idea that we can gain something by hurting others infuriates God. God does not support any effort that would lead us to inflict physical and emotional harm upon another person.

Why do so many of us believe that we can gain something by hurting others? An armed robber can think that he can gain money by robbing a bank. A drug dealer can believe that he has something to believe when he hurts someone when a drug deal goes bad on him. A police officer will believe that he has to fire a weapon at a suspect that is about to point a gun at the police officer.

We can find many reasons that would justify a person's need to hurt others. God will not tolerate any justification for inflicting pain and suffering upon another human being. God will not tolerate aggressive behaviors that are preprogrammed to hurt others. God can get to a point where He will punish us for continually trying to hurt others.

Our educators, law enforcement agencies, and scientists have to work together with religious leaders to help our students to understand what God can do to them for persistently trying to hurt others. God will work with scientists to help our kids and young adults to understand that they will fail in life if they continue to abuse God by continuing to try to hurt others.

It is important for our psychiatrists, law enforcement officers, and educators to teach our kids and young adults to understand the consequences of persistently trying to hurt others. They have to understand how God will work to punish us when we think that we can accomplish something by hurting ourselves and/or by hurting others.

The Ultimate Goals of Sexual Behaviors

God wants a campaign of sexual encounters between a man and a woman to result in a pregnancy. God wants the main objective of sexual activity to be the creation of a human life in His Factory of Human Life in the body of a woman.

God gains the joy of presenting parents and Humanity with a new human life because of the sexual intimacy that a husband and wife share for each other. That precious love that they have generates the energy for the creation for a new human life. God expects them to develop their new son or daughter together for the rest of their lives.

Contraception frustrates God because a couple that is trying to become pregnant is also trying to prevent God from creating a human life at the same time. God is offended when a man and a woman share sexual intimacy with each other and frustrates His ability to create a new human life inside of the woman at the same time.

A man cannot make a man pregnant. A woman cannot make a woman pregnant. How does God feel about sexual activity in same-gendered relationships? A man does not have the capability to become pregnant. A man's exchanges of body fluids with another man does not really accomplish anything that is as constructive as a pregnancy would be. The same is true for same-gendered female sexual activities. An exchange of body fluids between two women does not produce a pregnancy and does not produce much of an accomplishment. God still loves His children. However, His patience is running out when it comes to the way that our abnormal sexual behaviors will cause him to hurt us.

God, Abortions, and Sexual Activity

Sexual intercourse between a man and a woman is a direct connection to God. It is an effort between a man, a woman, and God to conceive a human life. This is supposed to result in a pregnancy. God, the man, and the woman are very overjoyed when they come to realize that they will be the parents of a new baby boy or a new baby girl.

What happens when a woman has been sexually active for a certain amount of time and she discovers that she has an unplanned pregnancy? Did her contraception fail? Did she have unplanned sexual encounters with her partner? Did she forget to use protection during her sexual encounters? Did her protection malfunction even though she tried to use it correctly?

What is an abortion? An abortion is an effort to create the human life that God has begun to create inside of His Factory of Human Life after the sexual intimacy between a man and a woman has succeeded in convincing Him to create a new human life inside of a woman. God and only God has jurisdiction over the human life that He has started to create inside of His Factory of Human Life.

We have no right to attempt to invade God's Factory of Human Life and to attempt to destroy the foundation of a human life that God has created. We do not have to right to destroy it if we do not create it and if we do not develop it into a baby that will be born in the future.

Medical doctors have a mission to cure illnesses and to prolong the lives and livelihoods of all of us. However, doctors cannot justify the destruction of an Act of God inside of God's Factory of Human Life. A doctor seeks to cure illnesses and to promote health and a long life. God does not want doctors to have any business in destroying what He tries to create in His Factory of Human Life after a woman has achieved a pregnancy.

Our Efforts to Ignore God

There are many of us that believe that we can go through life without in anyway interacting with God or recognizing the existence of God in our lives. We think that there is an absence of God in our lives. We do not understand the consequences of feeling that there is no place in our lives for God.

A Detachment from God leads us to believe that we can commit crimes and that we could hurt people at will without facing any punishment for our actions. We will not know what we are doing wrong when God does not play an active role in helping us to understand the difference between right and wrong. We suffer because we reject God's efforts to help us in very difficult situations. We can commit a crime that could lead us to face incarceration in the worst case scenarios.

A Detachment from God can lead us to try to injure and/or to destroy human life. We can develop the attitude that hurting others with the intent to inflict life-threatening injuries upon the person or persons would carry no consequences or punishment.

A Detachment from God causes us to resort to hurt ourselves and to hurt others. The Criminal Justice System will eventually punish us for wanting to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others. The ultimate consequences for achieving a Detachment from God will be incarceration and/or death.

We Think That We Can Get Away with It

The attitude that most infuriates God about us is when we think that we can get away with committing crimes without having to face any punishment from the Criminal Justice System. We sometimes think that that God and the Holy Spirt do not notice what we do wrong. We believe that God will not bring us to justice for hurting ourselves and/or for hurting others. We believe that the Holy Spirit does not exist in our lives and will not guide law enforcement agents to find us after we have committed crimes and to take us into custody.

God gives all of us free will. That means that we can do anything that we want to do. However, this is God's Universe. We have to play by His rules. Existing in God's Universe is not like playing a game. The reality is that it is a deep honor and privilege to exist as a member of Humanity. We should know better than to think that God would have no response to our efforts to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others.

God, the Holy Spirit, and the Criminal Justice System work together to stop us and others to from hurting ourselves and from hurting others. You may get away with say two or three drug deals. However, you may be surprised about being arrested and detained during the fourth attempt at a drug deal. It is the same thing with drunk drivers. They will drive drunk repeatedly until one final traffic stop catches them driving under the influence of alcohol.

We will be overseen, apprehended, and disciplined eventually if we continue to believe that we have the right to commit sins and crimes repeatedly and indefinitely.

God Detects When We Need Help

God listens to our thoughts all of the time. He is very interested in what we think about the reality that we live in. God wants to hear thoughts about our concerns, grievances, and problems. God is always a good listener when it comes to trying to understanding our thoughts.

God guides us to get help when we need help. God can tell us to use a cell phone to dial 911 if we are in a life-threatening emergency. What if we want to hurt ourselves and/or to hurt others? God employs psychiatrists, psychotherapists, and substance abuse counselors to help us if we have a substance abuse problem. God has marriage counselors if we need help to keep our marriage from falling apart and failing.

It is alright to go to the emergency room when you feel like hurting yourself or when you feel like hurting others. God will often tell you to get professional psychiatric help before you will decide to do something that will cause you to possibly die or to seriously injure another person. Our psychiatric community is there to get the medical treatment that you will need so that your psychiatric condition will not cause you to live in incarceration for a large part of your life.

It is a good idea to dial 911 when you feel like hurting yourself or when you feel like hurting others. The same is true when you feel that other have hurt you or are trying to hurt you. You should always go to God if He comes to you with a request that you should seek emergency help because you are about to face life-threatening behaviors. God and medical scientists will always welcome you into medical psychiatric treatment in any emergency room if you really feel that you need to hurt yourself, have hurt yourself, and/or have thought about hurting others.

Our Students Must Be Attached to God

Students in both public, private, and religious schools must all recognize that God exists in their lives. They should understand what God does for them. Our kids must understand that God creates all human and nonhuman life. They must understand that we all answer to the One True God.

It is more productive to pray to God every day than to not talk to Him at all. We should show God that we love Him and that we care about Him. God responds to our prayers by helping us to understand our problems and to formulate ways to solve those problems. We sometimes benefit more when we can solve our problems by seeking Divine Guidance and Divine Intervention.

We must be receptive to God's effort to break into our lives in order to help us during a time of crisis. We must understand that God loves all of us and that He comes to us to help us when He knows that we are facing life-threatening problems. We should take His advice and His concerns very seriously. We must understand that receiving help from God and responding to God when He wants to help us is part of achieving an Attachment to God.

We do not encourage ourselves and others to do harmful things to ourselves and/or to others when we exist in an Attachment to God. We try hard to behave ourselves. We try hard to help others to behave themselves. We try to use Divine Wisdom to guide our peers and colleagues. We seek help from God in an effort to better help others. Others see the Existence of God through everyone's eyes.

It is very important to be sure to understand that God's help is part of the achievements of all of our family members and friends. We should know that we will achieve success if we exist in an Attachment to God. We know that our children will have a brighter future if we help them to develop an Attachment to God at the earliest possible age.

The Problems of a Detachment from God

We cannot allow students to face the liabilities of achieving a Detachment from God. This means that they would live their lives without prayer. They will live their lives without experiencing the love and joy of God. They would not know the God that created them and that brought them into the world. They would not completely understand the Laws of God and the Laws of Society.

These types of students would be at a higher risk to engage in self-destructive behaviors such as using illegal drugs, smoking, and drinking alcohol. These students would be more likely to turn to a life of crime to survive. They would work off the books in corrupt businesses and companies. They would abuse illegal drugs. They would deal illegal street drugs.

It is hard for psychiatrists to treat a patient that has achieved a Detachment from God. These patients want to reject the help that God will offer them in order to keep them out of incarceration. These patients do not completely understand how to receive psychiatric help from those that work with God to help all of us that suffer from psychiatric disorders. These patients may develop a determination to hurt themselves and/or to hurt others despite repeated attempts by other mental health professionals to help them.

God is very hurt when He encounters a human being that wants to ignore Him. God always tries to understand what He has done wrong to be shut out of a human being's life.

God Will Not Tolerate Arrogance

God created all of us to be equal to one another in His Image and Likeness. There is no such thing as one human being that is superior than another human being. We are all equal members of God's Human Family. We all answer to the same One True God. We all have the same status in the eyes of God.

God is disturbed by anyone or any group of people that believe that they have achieved a superhuman status within His Human Family. God considers this attitude to be arrogant. God does not like it when any group of people anywhere on this planet humiliates and others and makes others to feel inferior to others.

It is a sad story when arrogant people make others feel inferior. It increases their sense of worthlessness. It causes damage to their self-esteem and to their ego. It makes them less likely to believe that they can achieve what God wants them to achieve. Their humiliation can make them reluctant to join peer groups in their schools and in their communities.

No one is any better than anyone else. We are all considered to be equal to each other in the eyes of our creator, Our One True God. We are all a family that loves God whether or not we think about that or understand that. We love God because He worked with our parents to bring us into the world. We love God because He does everything that He can to sustain our existence on this Planet Earth.

He does not want to hear that one group of humans has achieved a higher status than another group of humans. We are all the same because God loves all of us when we exist on an equal level to each other. God disciplines arrogance very severely throughout human existence. God rewards us for showing modesty and humility in front of our brothers and sisters throughout the world.

We Must Understand Substance Abuse

God wants us to understand that Humanity and the Criminal Justice System cannot allow any of us to continue to hurt ourselves with illegal medications forever. Law enforcement agencies will eventually detect that something has gone wrong with one of us when we get caught either selling drugs, using drugs, or buying drugs.

God and the Criminal Justice System do not want to incarcerate anyone for using illegal drugs or for having substance abuse disorder where the person abuses illegal drugs on a regular basis. God and the Criminal Justice System work together to force people with Substance Abuse Disorder to get help. That means that that the courts admit them into rehabilitation facilities where they have to understand that their fantasies about drug abuse have to come to an end.

It would be better to warn our students about substance abuse problems when they are in grammar schools, middle schools, and/or high schools so that they will never fall into the trap of substance abuse at all. We want to prevent our kids and young adults from becoming substance abusers by educating them as kids and as young adults to be intelligent and to reject peer pressure to use illegal drugs, alcohol, and smoking tobacco. An educated student has the best chance to become an adult that will never face a substance abuse disorder. God wants to guide students away from drugs before they even have the chance to try to use drugs. That makes more sense than rehabilitation.

We Must Show Caring for the Poor

Why do we ignore homeless people and people that live in poverty? Why do the government and the general population of the United States care that people go to bed on the streets and on park benches and there is no one to care about their desperation? How does God feel when he sees young kids that face starvation and malnutrition because of their parents' low income? Why do parents have to starve themselves in order to have food to give to their children?

It is so difficult for our lower and middle class families to achieve the American Dream. The dream includes a successful marriage, beautiful children, powerful careers, and a beautiful house. We can also throw in the good looking cars. Why is it that tens of millions of people that life in the United States will never be able to achieve that dream?

Do we care about educating students that come from lower income families? Does our caste system for education permit them to eventually compete to achieve the American Dream? Do our educators detect that low-income families have many problems to a point that the teachers should just give up on the students that come from low-income families? Is it easier to achieve the American Dream if you come from an Upper-Middle Class Family or Upper Class Family?

We all deserve to achieve the American Dream. No one should be disqualified from competing to achieve that dream. We all deserve to live in an economy that offers equal educational opportunities and career opportunities to all of us that are capable of working and that cannot do it for some reason.

We must show sympathy and compassion for those of us that are less fortunate than ourselves. We must imagine what it would be like for us to be in their shoes if they live in homelessness and poverty. We have to be kind enough to end poverty and homelessness here and throughout the world.

Psychiatric Care for All of Our Students

Most students will need to seek a psychiatric evaluation for one or more of many reasons. It is so important for family members, educators, and peers to see the warning signs in a student that he or she is ill and may be a threat himself or herself and/or a threat to others. We must get psychiatric care to all of our students that need that care. We must work to save their lives when God needs us, our educators, and our mental health professionals to save our students' lives.

Every student that receives discipline for behaviors that disrupt the student body in a school should receive a mandatory psychiatric evaluation. All students that admit that they have considered hurting themselves with illegal drugs, alcohol, and tobacco should receive a free and mandatory psychiatric evaluation.

We all dream of a day when psychiatrists will work with God, the American Government, and our mental health professionals to save every single one of our students and every single one of our schools. There will come a time when we will no longer fail our students and when our students will no longer fail us.

Our psychiatric community wants to work with the government and our educators to save the lives of our students. We want to stop our students from facing incarceration. We want all of our student to have the ability to achieve the American Dream. This dream can come true.

Family Planning Counseling for Students

We want to stop hearing it. Another teenage girl has become pregnant. Another teenage boy has a sexually transmitted disease. A young adult boy in college succeeded in raping a young adult girl. A high school student that is pregnant thinks that her only option is to have an abortion. Prosecutors refuse to pursue a prison sentence against a rape suspect that raped and sodomized a female minor in a college frat house. A girl got pregnant in a dorm because the protection that she was using with her boyfriend was defective. A young adult boy in college had a same-gendered relationship that ended after two months and then he discovered that he was HIV Positive.

Our family planning educators and our family planning counselors have to teach our naïve virginal students about the facts of life. We cannot just allow virgins in our schools to start dating and then to just face the consequences that will follow as the relationship progress. Our virgins should know what happens in a relationship that progresses into intimacy.

We should train our versions to understand sexual intercourse, the process of a pregnancy, the dating game, what happens when we get engaged, and when the time is right for consummation with a partner. When does a virgin want to have children? Would a virgin want to consummate his or her relationship with his or her partner right away or would he or she want to wait for a certain amount of time?

All of our young adult students in all of our schools should stop destroying themselves with illegal and harmful sexual activity. Our students should have access to advanced family planning training. Our students should have advanced family planning counseling at no cost regardless of what school they happen to attend. We want to help our young adults to make responsible decisions about the sexual behaviors that they will pursue with their partners.

Students Must Understand Birth Control

All students must understand the purpose of using birth control devices and birth control medications. The goal is stop God from creating a new human life inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body during sexual intimacy between a man and a woman that invites God to create a new human life inside of woman. A man and a woman are in the process of working with God to produce a pregnancy and they are using birth control to stop God from creating a pregnancy at the same time.

Do women have to tolerate birth control? Does it hurt a woman's feelings when she tries to get pregnant and tries to refuse to get pregnant at the same time? What is the purpose of engaging in sexual intimacy between a man and a woman if they do not want God to give them a new human life through conception and childbirth? Is sexual activity with birth control a way that a man uses to exploit a woman during sexual activity?

A woman should fully and completely understand the ways and the methods that her particular type of birth control functions. A gynecologist can give her advice on how to use birth control. However, sexual activity that continues to happen without the intent to conceive can be detrimental to a woman's mental health. It could ultimately lead to a fatal injury in the relationship between her and with her partners. Scientists need to know how birth control can benefit and hurt a woman's health.

Criminal Justice Training for All Students

Our schools need to teach the difference between right and wrong to our students. Our educators need to help our students to understand the consequences of committing crimes with illegal drugs and illegal firearms. Criminal Justice Counselors need to help high-risk students to understand that they do not want to face incarceration for the rest of their lives.

God does not want to hear this anymore. More students from His schools have been sentenced to serve time in prison. This problem shocks and hurts God. God did not design schools to send their graduates to prison. God did not design schools to teach our students in how to become a criminal. God did not certify teachers that would allow students to have the idea that they could get away with committing crimes without facing the discipline of the Criminal Justice System.

Our high-risk schools need help from the Criminal Justice System. We need criminal justice counselors to go into our schools and to talk sense into our kids. Our kids have to discover the truth about life on the streets when people deal drugs. These counselors should teach kids about what it is like to work off the books for gangs in corrupt businesses. These counselors should teach our kids about spending the rest of their lives in incarceration if they misuse a firearm during an armed robbery or a drug deal that has gone bad.

The Criminal Justice System has to teach our students what they need to know so that they can make an intelligent decision. They will decide not to commit crimes for the rest of their lives. That is a productive goal for our community of medical scientists, our mental health professionals, our Criminal Justice System, and for the families of our students. We all want to work with God to make this goal a reality. Students will stop committing crimes both when they are students and after they graduate from their schools.

Schools Must Be Responsible in Discipline

The ways that our schools discipline our students must be constructive, painless, and compassionate. We cannot hurt our children during the process of disciplining them for bad behaviors. We must help them to understand that they have done something wrong. We must help them to understand that we cannot allow them to continue to make the same mistakes repeatedly. We have to warn them about the consequences of continuing to break the rules in school and outside of schools.

Psychiatrists become involved when it has become perfectly clear that our students have no way to understand the difference between right and wrong because they have been suffering from at least one psychiatric disorder. Psychotherapists get involved when they have to investigate why our students fail to respond to discipline from educators, mentors, and parents.

We must provide our students with extensive psychiatric treatment when they fail to respond to discipline and to respond to efforts to reform their behaviors. Our psychiatrists and psychotherapists will help our educators and parents to have more patience with our mentally ill students as they will try to correct their behaviors while they respond to their psychiatric treatment and to their psychotherapy.

Our goal is to help our students to understand the proper way to behave and to respond to discipline as they respond to psychiatric treatment. We have to be patient with them as we understand that discipline that injures our students is cruel and unusual punishment that is unacceptable.

Students That become Detached from God

Unfortunately, there are many students that feel that God should not play any role in their lives. Some students do not pray or have any other interactions with God. This type of attitude represents a total Detachment from God. This is an illness that causes a student to resort to becoming a threat to himself or herself and/or a threat to Humanity.

A Detachment from God can lead our students to believe that there are no consequences that follow the commissions of crimes. They come to believe that they can injure and destroy human life regardless of the consequences of doing so. They can repeatedly make efforts to hurt others with the idea that Humanity will continue to tolerate the way that they cause suffering for God, the Holy Spirit, and Humanity.

Our psychiatrists wish that they could reach out to find and to help our students that are detached from God. God is a big influence in our lives that teaches us the difference between right and wrong. God does love us. God does care about our kids and young adults in our schools. God wants our students to know how much He loves and cares for all of them.

Psychiatrists and psychotherapists must work together to help our students to understand how to recognize that God is part of their lives. Our therapists must help students to understand the benefits of building a strong and powerful relationship with God. God provides the ultimate therapy that helps our students to modify their behaviors so that they will no longer be a threat to themselves or a threat to others. Students that find God through psychiatric treatment and psychotherapy will grow up to be successful adults within their schools and within their community.

STD Training and Counseling

None of our children and/or young adults want to eventually face a sexually transmitted disease. Sexually transmitted diseases are painful and depressing. Sexually transmitted diseases torture or even kill and infected young adult or an infected adult.

Our Family Planning Scientists must work with our schools and educators to help our children and young adults to understand what sexually transmitted diseases are. What are the high-risk behaviors that lead to the transmission and the infection of a sexually transmitted disease? Why is it that no cure exists for most sexually transmitted diseases?

Our Family Planning Scientists must understand how to explain exactly how our young adults should behave and not behave in order to avoid the transmission and the infection of sexually transmitted diseases. Our young adults have to understand how to avoid the high-risk behaviors that contribute to the transmission of sexually transmitted diseases. Our young adults have to understand the consequences of engaging in high-risk sexual behaviors.

It is so important for two partners that have decided to become sexually active to make sure that both of them are tested for all sexually transmitted diseases before they begin to exchange body fluids. That reduces the risk that either of the two partners will infect the other partner with a sexually transmitted disease. It is very important to understand that sexually transmitted diseases exist because God is very angry with our sexual behaviors. God does not have to tolerate our sexual behaviors if those behaviors insult Him. God gets to a point when He can no long tolerate high-risk sexual behaviors.

Consequences of Lack of Psychiatric Care

We do not want to lose our children to a life of crime and incarceration. We do not want our children and young adults to continue to misbehaver to the point where they will no longer be able to attend school or to work in the future. We do not want to lose our kids to the demons of untreated psychiatric disorders. We do not want our kids to be on drugs as homeless drug dealers on the streets where they will waste away for the rest of their lives.

All of our students deserve the psychiatric care and psychological counseling that will need in order to avoid the terrible consequences that they will face from untreated psychiatric disorders. Our students should be eligible for psychiatric counseling from the moment that they begin to fantasize about using illegal drugs. They should be candidates for psychiatric treatment from the minute that we detect that the student is behaving in an antisocial manner and might become a threat to himself or a threat to others.

Our Human Community does not want to lose our fellow brothers and sisters to hopelessness because of untreated psychiatric disorders. The members of our Human Community want all of our brothers and sisters to emerge as people that can exercise their freedom as part of God's Society of Human Beings. We do not want our brothers and sisters to continue to disappear into incarceration, or to suffer fatalities at the hands of illegal street drugs.

God is there to work with all of us to provide psychiatric medical treatment to all of us when we need it in emergency situations. That is true for our young adults in our schools. We owe our young adults to enjoy the right to exist within our human community for the rest of their lives with the help of psychiatrists if it is necessary.

The Consequences of Under Aged Dating

There are some young adult boys and young adult girls that feel the need to date at a young age, such as under the age of 21 years old. There are life-threatening dangers that these young adults face as their relationship progresses. The main problem would be with their decision to become sexually active out of wedlock. That could lead to an unplanned pregnancy.

It is always a tragedy when an under aged minor becomes pregnant. It is not supposed to happen that young girls would find a way to become pregnant. It is especially terrible when both the male and female young adults have not graduated from either high school or college. Can a young adult mother or a young adult father pursue an education after an under aged pregnancy? Maybe yes and maybe no.

Any type of an effort to achieve sexual activity with an under aged young adult minor is illegal and unacceptable sexual abuse. Our schools should make it perfectly clear to our under aged young adult boys that raping, molesting, and/or sodomizing an under aged girl is a felony offense that warrants severe punishment when the authorities detect it.

We should also warn young adult males that want to engage in same-gendered relationships to protect themselves against the infection of a sexually transmitted disease by testing both partners of STD's and by trying to avoid high risk behaviors such as promiscuity.

Public School Students Must Find God

It is not fair that religious schools would help their students to find God through a pursuit of a religious faith, through prayer, and through religious counseling. Religious leaders teach religious school students how to achieve an Attachment to God. Religious school students find ways to reach God because the recognize the existence of God in their lives.

Public school students should have the same right to find God through prayer, the pursuit of a religious faith, and by receiving religious counseling. God loves all of our students no matter where they go to school. God is a part of the lives of all of His students no matter whether they attend a private school or a public school. God wants all of His students to find Him no matter what school they attend.

It may be illegal for public school students to attempt to engage in religious activities in public schools. However, we should encourage our students to pursue their relationship with God in after-school programs. We must help them to work with religious school students to understand the missions of the prophets. Public school students and private school students must learn how to pray together so that they will always respond to the guidance of God.

Our religious school students and our public school students must work together to attempt to proceed in a unified effort to find God. That means that our students will respond to the will of God. That means that students will work hard to make sure that their actions will not humiliate or offend God. That means that we will seek psychiatric help if we need that if God sees that we become a threat to ourselves or if we become a threat to others.

`Public school students and religious school students are lovable. God loves all of them. God plays a significant role in all of their livers whether they know it or not. God is there to guide our students to a lifetime of happiness when they find God in their personal relationship with God.

God Suffers when Juveniles are in Trouble

One of the most painful realities that God will face is when a young grammar-school or a young high-school student either commits a crime or disrupts the community of students in his or her school. God does not want to see His kids and young adults in juvenile detention. God does not want any of His children or young adults to be rejected by a school and/or by his or her community of fellow students.

The Criminal Justice System is not just about prosecuting individuals for committing crimes. It is about helping our children and young adults to understand what a crime is and the consequences that they will face if they commit crimes. Our kids and young adults have to come to understand how our country's Criminal Justice System works. Our students have to understand that the purpose of the Criminal Justice System is to help our students to avoid going to prison, to keep our kids and young adults out of juvenile detention, and to keep students that have made mistakes in school as part of the school's communities of students.

We cannot allow to cause God to continue to suffer because our children and young adults will get in trouble with law enforcement agencies. We must reform our students before they have a chance to consider the possibility of committing a crime. Early Intervention Programs can help our students to avoid harmful and destructive behaviors such as illegal drug use that might lead to their incarceration. We need criminal justice counselors and psychiatrists to teach our students to be intelligent.

Under Aged Sexual Activity Offends God

We have to see sexual activity the way that God sees sexual activity. Sexual activity between a man and a woman is an effort to work with God to conceive and to create a human life. Afterwards, a new human life is born and he or she becomes part of Humanity. It is a huge event for the parents of a young baby to receive such a gift of human life from God.

God is very offended when unemployed, young adult students attempt to abuse birth control while attempting to engage in sexual activity without the intent to conceive a new human life. God is very hurt when He sees two minors that will proceed to rape each other because they want to get high by engaging in sexual activity. God is infuriated when a young adult male rapes and sexually exploits a young adult female. God's anger is even more intense when He sees that the parents of the young adults either approve of their sexual activities and dating or they do not care at all as to whether their kids are sexually active.

Humanity must understand that God does not tolerate under aged dating and under aged sexual activity. Minors are not allowed to date each other. Minors are not allowed to abuse birth control methods. Male minors are not allowed to rape, molest, or to sodomize a young female minor. Female minors suffer when they are raped and sexually exploited. God does not have to tolerate any of this.

God expects our educators, Criminal Justice System, and our parents to impose strict penalties upon any young adult male or adult male that seeks to rape or to have sexual relationship with a minor. There is no excuse for a man to make an effort to sexually exploit either a young boy or a young girl. We need conduct studies to try to understand why adults and young adults would want to have sexual relations with minors in the first place.

When Does God Approve Consummation?

Does God want all sexual activity between a man and a woman to continue as an effort to conceive a new human life inside of God's Factory of Human Life inside of the woman? Is the reason for consummation between a man and a woman an effort to conceive a human life or is it an effort to demonstrate a commitment between a man and a woman that will lead to a long-term relationship? Should consummation wait until the wedding day or is it fine to consummate the relationship before the man and the woman are even engaged?

What hurts God more than anything else is that a woman can become so desperate to entrap a man into a long-term relationship that she will offer to consummate the relationship with him in the hope of winning a commitment from him. Such a woman will think that she will have a better chance of convincing her boyfriend to marry her if she consummates the relationship with her boyfriend and abuses contraception if they continue to remain sexually active over an extended period of time.

God sees sexual activity between a man and a woman who have consummated their relationship as the start of a relationship that will lead to a pregnancy. God is very hurt and is very disappointed when consummation starts a relationship where a man and a woman will engage in long-term sexual activity without the intent to conceive a human life by abusing birth control. God can impose severe penalties upon such a man and a woman that they will not understand until the end of their relationship. God wants sexual activity to lead to a pregnancy. We have to stop offending God.

The Goals Humanity's Unification with God All of Us Will Pursue a Religious Faith

All of our students throughout the world will have to right and opportunity to pursue a religious faith no matter what school they happen to attend. Public school students will have a legal mandate to pursue a relationship with God through after-school programs. Our students in both public and religious schools will have a mandate to pursue a religious faith and to engage in an organized effort to find the existence of God in their lives.

Our psychiatrists and psychotherapists will help our students to find God in our lives by teaching our students about the way that God creates human and nonhuman life. God and scientists will work together to give our students a much-more-advanced concept of God's role within Humanity and within the ability of our Universe to help God to create and to support all human and nonhuman life.

Our scientists and religious leaders will join in partnerships to help our kids and young adults about what it means to find God in our lives. our students will learn how to go to God in order to receive counseling and assistance. We will teach our students to be responsive to the existence of the Holy Spirit in our lives when it also will try to help us to understand our problems. Our scientists and religious leaders will help us to understand that God and the Holy Spirit exist for all of us and that they love all of us. We have to be ready to show our love for them by accepting their assistance and by working with others that that their assistance will help us and everyone else that is involved in our problems.

Scientists and religious leaders will help us to communicate with God, to understand God, to look to God for guidance, support, and help. They will help us to understand the nature of the Holy Spirit that exists in all of our lives. It will no longer be illegal for one school to teach about God while another school will not be allowed to do it.

How Do Our Students Find God?

Our students can study about God, His Laws, and His Prophets by pursuing a religious faith. God expects all of us to understand that He has a role to play in all of our lives. God communicates with us in many different ways that at times only He understands. God looks for our kids and young adults all of the time. He also looks for everyone else.

We all find God through prayer and through the Faith in God that tell us that He loves us and that He is there to help us for everyday of our lives. We find God when we have the intelligence to talk to God and to receive messages from God that help us to achieve our goals and to help us to solve our problems. We find God when He asks us to help others and we go ahead and help others on His behalf.

Our students find God when they get good grades on examinations. Our students find God when they exist as loving human beings that want to talk to God about achieving their destiny and about helping others. Our students find God when they will take God's advice when God will tell them to delay sexual activity until after they are twenty-one years old. They will find God when God tells them to stop short of smoking, drinking alcohol, using illegal drugs, and using firearms. Our students find God when they want to bring joy and happiness to their teachers, to their parents, and to their peers.

Criminal Justice Training for All Students

How do our students know the difference between what is a right behavior and what is a wrong behavior? Who teaches our students about the dangers of dealing drugs on the streets? Who teaches our young adults that they should reject membership in a gang that deals drugs and that has members that work off the books? Who teaches our students about how painful and depressing it really is to exist in a prison or in a correctional facility? Why is it that our students discover the consequences of committing crimes the hard way, by getting arrested after committing a crime?

This kind of thing has to end. We have to develop Criminal Justice Educational Programs that will work in all public, private, and religious schools that till teach our kids the realities about what crimes and criminal behaviors are all about. We have to teach our kids about what a crime is. We have to teach them that they should no associate themselves with gangs and criminals. We should tell them to never use illegal drugs. These lessons should come to them from the criminal justice system and from their schools when they are kids and young adults.

We have to save our kids from prosecution before they can even have a chance to think about committing a crime. We must teach them to be street smart. We must help them to bond with the criminal justice system so that they will not wind up being a statistic in a correctional facility. We must show love for our students by saving their lives before their lives come under the threat of committing crimes and joining gangs. We will succeed in saving all of our kids and young adults from incarceration and from a life of crime.

Family Planning Training and Counseling

Our young adults have to know what they are doing when they start to consider whether or not to proceed to become sexually active. Some married couples need help when they try to become pregnant or when they feel the need to abuse birth control.

Family Planning Counseling for young adult virgins that are considering first-time sexual activity has to focus on one reality. Sexual activity allows a man and a woman that engage in sexual activity to work with God to create a new human life inside of God's Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body. Virgins have to understand that a first-time effort to engage in sexual activity without the intent to conceive a human life on a day other than your wedding day is very harmful to a young woman's mental health.

There is no realistic reason why a female virgin should just agree to become sexually active if she has no long-term commitment from her partner and she is not ready to achieve parenthood. We wonder if sexual activity and sexual intercourse actually bring pleasure to a woman. Do women engage in sexual activity because they want a baby or do they do it because it feels good? Do they engage in sexual activity because they are desperate to remain in a relationship with their partner?

All male and female virgins that are considering consummation and sexual activity should have free and confidential family planning counseling with or without parental permission. They have to understand what they are doing by getting advice and counseling from licensed family planning counselors. They need to understand reality before they make the final decision to become sexually active. That is true for young adults and for adults.

The Existence of God in Sexual Activity

Heterosexual sexual intercourse between a man and a woman is a direct connection to God where the man and the woman share a loving intimacy that works with God to convince Him to create a new human life inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body.

God likes to create human life during sexual intercourse between a man and a woman. God feels satisfaction and happiness when he succeeds in conceiving a pregnancy inside of a woman after she has shared loving intimacy with her lover.

Do they know that God exists as part of their lives when they share sexual intimacy with each other through sexual intercourse? There have not been many studies that have explored whether loving couples recognize the existence of God during their sexual encounters. Most scientists and religious leaders will not deal with the subject in front of news organizations. Religious leaders will not discuss it.

It is such a mistake to believe that a new human life just appears form out of nowhere and that we should not even think that God was responsible for creating that human life. How do parents know how to raise a baby that is completely incapacitated to become a toddler and a child? They work with God to develop their baby into a more mature human life.

Do we hurt God by frustrating His efforts to conceive a human life through sexual intercourse through the successful use of contraception? How does God feel when He sees members of a samegendered relationship trying to achieve a pregnancy through sexual intimacy? Do we care about how we hurt God with our sexual behaviors?

The biggest mistake that we make with sexual activity is that we do not think about how we are hurting God with our sexual behaviors.

Benefits of Achieving Parenthood

Achieving parenthood is part of our relationship with God. We must work with God to teach our students that there are many benefits that they will enjoy when they work with a spouse of the opposite gender to achieve the creation of life, childbirth, and parenthood.

Achieving parenthood is the main purpose of a marriage between a husband and a wife. The love that each of them has for each other works with God to help Him to fulfill His mission as our Supreme Being to work with us to create and to develop human life here and all over the universe.

Our kids give us a purpose to exist as adults and as human beings. The love that parents and children share for one another is the love that Humanity shares with God. We find God as parents when we love our children and feel that love coming back from our kids to us. We want to work with our love for God to produce healthy children that will be productive members of our international human communities and our entire Human Family.

Parenthood brings adults joy and happiness. Parenthood gives us legitimate reasons to work with God by helping God to fulfill His mission and His purpose to create human life and to develop human life. God needs His parents to help Him to achieve His mission in His life. God wants His parents to continue to make His dreams of creating and developing Human Life a realizable goal with every pregnancy and childbirth that havens every second of every day throughout the world.

We Must Educate Our Students about God

Our students must understand the difference between right and wrong. Our students must understand what a sin is and how God deals with kids and young adults that commit sins. Our students must understand the way that they insult, anger, and intimidate God through their offensive sexual behaviors. Our students must understand that they are not allowed to hurt others without facing punishment from God, the Holy Spirit, and authority figures such as their teachers and parents.

God and the Holy Spirit supervise every classroom in the world. They try hard to work with our educators to teach and to develop students properly. God is not an absent figure in our classrooms. God is an active figure in all of our students' lives. That is very true about how our students respond to the Power of God when they are students.

All of us are citizens of God's Human Family. We all want our children and young adults to grow up to graduate from our schools to live their lives in a state of peaceful cooperation with God. We want them to understand God. We want them to understand the benefits of showing love for God. We want them to understand the benefits of accepting love from God. We want to warn our students that although God can be forgiving, He has a limit to His patience and can decide to punish any of us if we continue to hurt God, to hurt ourselves, and/or to hurt others.

We must understand how to stand in front of God and how to show remorse for what we have done wrong. We must be modest when we admit that we have committed a sin or a crime to God. We must ask Him to help Humanity to forgive us for our sins and/or crimes. We should teach our students how to make peace with our forgiving God so that one or two mistakes will not cause God to cause permanent damage to our lives.

Understanding the Power of Science

Scientists look to God and to the Holy Spirit for approval for the creation and manufacturing of scientific and engineering projects. We need the production of our projects to be approved by God and by the Holy Spirit. Our scientists can perform miracles with modern technologies if they cooperate with the assistance of God and of the Holy Spirit in the development of scientific and engineering projects.

Science exists because Humanity wants to take our relationships with God to the highest level that is humanly possible. Science is an effort to help us to find God. Science enables us to form a relationship with God and with the Holy Spirit. Science exploits the love that God and Humanity have for each other in order to make His Creation a better experience for God, for the Holy Spirit, and for all of the citizens of God's Human Family.

Science exists to accomplish goals and accomplishments that will benefit the entire human community. Science helps us to find God in many different ways. God helps us to find Him through science so that we can achieve a better standard of living and so that we can work with Him to stop our suffering all over the world.

Science is all about a Human Family that benefits from scientific advancement and scientific achievement that happens though our relationship with God. Science is the way that we will achieve goals like exploring our solar system and curing incurable illnesses in the future. Science is the future of our relationships with God and of the peace and love that we will achieve between each other.

The Importance of Psychiatric Treatment

Psychiatrists are medical scientists that have one major role play above and beyond everything else. They want to stop anyone and everyone with psychiatric disorders from hurting themselves and/or from hurting others. They want to stop people like all of us from developing the thinking that leads to the need to hurt ourselves and to hurt others. Psychiatrists try to repair the damage that exists between us and our relationships with God.

Psychiatrists want to be there for all of us and for God when they will try to help their patients to understand that the God that loves them does not want them to destroy themselves and to try to destroy the lives of other human beings. Psychiatrists need to encourage their patience to reach out to God for help when they feel the need to hurt themselves and/or to hurt others. God and psychiatrists need to work together to save the lives of their patients by convincing their patients to be constructive with their behaviors and to avoid self-destructive habits and activities.

Our psychiatrists have to understand that many of their patients suffer from a Detachment from God. That means that these patients do not realize the existence of God in their lives. This is part of their psychiatric illness that can cause them to become so destructive to themselves and to others that they could face incarceration for the rest of their lives. Repairing a detachment from God can be difficult but necessary. We must find ways to help psychiatric patients to find God in their lives and to achieve an Attachment to God so that God will be a part of their lives for the rest of their lives. That will stop them from being a threat to themselves and/or a threat to others.

Our psychiatrists must save our patients' lives by giving them medical treatment that helps them to recognize the existence of God in their lives. These patients must respond to the love that God has for them. These patients have to understand that God is always there to save their lives and to sustain and/or improve their standard of living.

Prayer and Communication with God

We have to understand that we all need to find ways to communicate with God because we are all part of God. God needs to guide us, to love us, to care for us, and to protect us from life-threatening harm. God wants to develop us from the time that we are young babies and toddlers. God wants to feel fulfillment when He saves our lives and when He improves the quality of our livers because of the way that He intervenes in our lives.

We have to learn to respond to God's intervention in our lives from the time that we are children. God loves our kids. God cares about His children. God wants to successfully work with parents and educators to develop His children and young adults. God wants to show love and affection for His children. God wants to be there to save His kids from a lifetime of life-threatening harm for their entire lives.

We have to understand that we have an obligation to God and to the Holy Spirit to communicate with God through prayer and through a never-ending effort to understand God's will for us and to work to fulfill His will. We must understand that we all benefit from achieving the will of God as children, as young adults, and as adults. We must understand that prayer and communication with God gives us supreme powers and advantages that help us to solve problems and to accomplish goals.

Rewarding Us for Behavioral Progress

We must reward our students for successfully showing improvements in their behaviors after being in psychiatric treatment and in psychotherapy for a certain amount of time. God wants our students to feel the happiness and joy that He feels when their behaviors improve and when they become a more constructive part of their community of students.

It is so important for educators to show appreciation for the progress that students have made improving their behaviors both in the classroom and outside of school. We must give all of our kids and young adults that have been misbehaving to understand the benefits of improvements in their behaviors. Rewards for students when they successfully respond to psychiatric treatment and to psychotherapy is what they deserve from God, from educators, and from parents.

Adults also need incentives and rewards in order to improve their behaviors. A man that is in danger of losing his wife and children would gladly welcome psychiatric treatment, psychotherapy, and marital counseling so that he would not lose his wife and kids. A reward for improvements in behaviors for an adult might mean that he and/or she could avoid a divorce and the disintegration of their family.

A substance abuser that successfully finishes a Substance Abuse Rehabilitation Program can get a second chance at life when the courts will let them return to their family life after the former substance abuser gives up his or her life of substance abuse and crimes. We can reward recovered substance abusers for rejecting illegal drugs by giving them a second chance to rebuild their live.

God wants everyone that commits a crime or that hurt himself and/or others to get a second chance at life. God wants to reward us for successfully rejecting our past bad behaviors.

Our Schools Will Stop Producing Criminals

God is hurt and devastated when a graduate of a grammar school a middle school, a high school, and/or a college succeeds in committing a crime. Our schools are not supposed to allow their students to have the impression that they can just commit crimes without facing the punishment of the criminal justice system. These students might be so detached from God that they can have no idea about how God will feel about their criminal behaviors.

Our grammar school, middle schools, and high schools have to teach our students what the difference is between right and wrong and what the difference between what is legal and not legal. Our schools must show our students the consequences of breaking the law and of hurting themselves and/or of hurting others.

Educators and law enforcement officers must show our kids about what life is like in prisons and correctional facilities all over the country. All of our kids and young adults must see where they will be living if they continue to fantasize about illegal drugs and firearms. Our high-risk kids and young adults should take tours of correctional facilities so that they will know what they will be facing if they do not want to stop fantasizing about a life of crime.

Our students have to understand what a crime is and the consequences that they will face if they continue to commit crimes. They must understand that our schools do not want to send any of their students into incarceration after any student's graduation.

Scientists Must Investigate Our Schools

Our schools may have numerous problems. Kids and young adults face many types of peer pressure. There is a lot of pressure on our students to become sexually active. Substance abuse pressures can also exist in our schools. Some of our students can resort to anti-social behaviors. Some of them have psychiatric disorders. Some of them disrupt the student community by attempting to become sexually active as young adult minors.

Our psychiatrists, psychotherapists, prosecutors, public defenders, psychologists, educators, and religious leaders must all work together to understand why our kids and young adults misbehave and fail to achieve their full potential in their schools. Why do our kids and young adults feel the need to fall short of their God-Given Potential to succeed in school?

What roles to growing pains and raging hormones play in disrupting the education of a kid or a young adult. Are the pressures of raging hormones and growing pains so intense that they result in a complete and life-threatening distraction from the reality that they face in their relationships and in their school? We have to investigate that to see if it is true.

Is sexual activity a need for young adults that suffer from raging hormones? How do young adults deal with growing pains? What or counseling and support services exist to help them with their young-adult issues?

We have to work with mental health professionals and other scientists to make sure that our kids and young adults will have the medical treatment and counseling that they will desperately need to effectively need to deal with raging hormones and growing pains.

We must Stop Under Aged Pregnancies

God cries whenever one of His young adult girls becomes pregnant. God feels pain when young adult boys and men can succeed in raping and sexually exploiting young adult girls. God does not like to punish an under aged adult girl by creating a human life inside of her body because of her sexual activity. God does not want to punish a young adult boy that sincerely loves his girlfriend.

However, God does not want to tolerate under aged sexual activity under any circumstances. God can become so hurt and offended by the way that a young adult boy and a young adult girl can try to abuse birth control that He can become violent. That means that God can cause a sexually active young girl to become sexually active no matter what happens.

All teenage pregnancies are tragedies for Humanities. God feels pain and suffering whenever He chooses to discipline a young adult girl for her sexual behaviors by getting her pregnant after she continues to engage in sexual behaviors with her male partner.

There is no justification whatsoever for any type of under aged sexual activity. Under aged minors cannot assume the responsibility that comes from the end result of a campaign of sexual activity which is a pregnancy. An unemployed young adult girl and a young adult boy are asking for d disaster from God for choosing to be sexually active without being able to support a pregnancy.

Our young adults have to keep in mind that they do not want to engage in behaviors that would result in the transmission or the acquisition of a sexually transmitted disease.

Conclusion

Science plays many roles in all of our lives. Scientists work to conduct studies of our universe that will give us a better understanding about how God creates and sustains human and nonhuman life. Scientists try to understand why God's Human Family malfunctions and causes pain and suffering to bounce back at Him.

The Goal of Science is to find God through an intense and productive investigation of His Universe. Finding God can mean many different things. God is our best friend in many life-threatening and stressful situations. Therefore, God is available to help us to understand how to solve a problem and to reduce our stress. God tries to save us from life-threatening harm by waring us of what we can expect and how to avoid a dangerous situation.

Scientists are concerned with understanding the conception and the development of human life. Scientists study how God creates human lives inside of His Factory of Human Life inside of a woman's body. Scientists help parents to develop strategies that will help them to work with parents and educators that will lead to productive methods of developing babies, toddlers, and children.

Science is about taking our relationships with God and with the Holy Spirit to a much higher level. It is about a cooperation between Humanity, God, and the Holy Spirit that will end human suffering and will lead us to a final peace between each other and to a final peace between ourselves and God.

Scientists and engineers must work with God all of the time. They must look to God and to the Holy Spirit for help in their investigations of the Universe and with the productions of their inventions. Scientists and engineers want to work with God and with the Holy Spirit to build projects that will increase the standard of living for all of us and for all of our brothers and sisters all over the world. Scientists and engineers will make our dreams of space exploration to eventually come true.

Our students with psychiatric disorders in our schools need help. Our psychiatrists, psychotherapists, educators, and parents must work together to save our students' lives from the demons of mental illness. We have to understand that mental illness that is a threat to our students and to our society that is the most dangerous medical epidemic that God's Human Family has ever faced.

We will defeat the demons of mental illness. We will look to our scientists to work with God and with Humanity to defeat mental illness that causes so many millions of us to face incarceration. We can no longer ignore the way that mental illness impacts our schools, our society, and our way of life.

Scientists and religious leaders should look to prayer, meditation, and direct lines of communication with God and with the Holy Spirit. We must teach all students and young adults that they are free to talk to God. Our students are free to try to understand how God can help them to deal with their issues in the schools and in their relationships.

Scientists will lead us to develop new and more productive ways to explore our solar system. Scientists will give us a more powerful way of understanding how to build more powerful and productive space-exploration vehicles. God will help us to understand what space exploration is and how to achieve the next level of space exploration for the next Space Age.